City of Portland RFP 109230 – Promotional Items
Sustainable Procurement Specifications Excerpt
August 4, 2008
1. TECHNICAL OR REQUIRED SERVICES
The Contractor will perform the tasks listed below for this project. The Contractor shall be expected to
work closely with designated City of Portland bureau personnel to accomplish the goals and perform the
tasks as listed below:
a. Provide Promotional Items which the Contractor can provide as ordered by individual City
bureaus.
b. Print or etch logos or messages on items as required by each City bureau.
c. Promote product selections which consist of:
- High post-consumer waste (PCW) recycled content material
- Readily recyclable Items ("compostables" do not count)
- Minimized and readily recyclable packaging
- Nontoxic dyes or inks
- Durable quality
2. PROHIBITED ITEMS
a. Items provided under the Price Agreement will not contain the following:
- Lead
- PVC (vinyl)
- Mercury
- Heavy metals
- Polystyrene foam (e.g. Styrofoam)
b. Any food/liquid container items (e.g. water bottles) will not contain:
- Phthalates
- Bisphenol-A
c. Any seed packets or seeded paper products shall not contain seeds of plants that are listed on
the City of Portland’s “Nuisance Plant List” or the “Prohibited Plant List” (to view the Portland
Plant List go to: http://www.portlandonline.com/planning/index.cfm?c=45131).

5.b DEMONSTRATED ABILITY TO MEET OR EXCEED ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS
Please respond to the following questions or requests:
1. How does your firm define an environmentally preferable or “green” product? Is this definition
publicly stated in your catalogs, website, or other public documents?
2. What percentage of your product line meets your firm’s definition of an environmentally
preferable or “green” product?
3. State your firm’s commitment to specific environmental requirements as they apply to providing
products that meet the City of Portland’s Sustainable Procurement Policy. Describe the breadth
of environmentally preferable products offered by your firm; include examples of specific
product offerings, their post consumer waste recycled content, their recyclability, use of nontoxic inks or dyes, and any other environmentally friendly attributes you would like to present.
4. Describe how your firm would provide verification that products supplied to the City would not
contain any of the prohibited items listed under Part I, Section B.2 “Prohibited Items” (e.g. test
results, full ingredient disclosure, etc.). Could such verification be provided with each order?

5.

6.

7.

8.

Include examples of verification documents for the product samples submitted as part of your
proposal (refer to Part II, Section B, 6).
To meet the intent of the City’s Toxics Reduction Strategy (2006) describe how you have:
a. Offered products that are RoHS compliant [European Union’s Directive -- Restriction of
Hazardous Substances]
b. Offered products and packaging that do not contain chlorinated plastics (e.g. polyvinyl
chloride - PVC)
Describe your firm’s commitment to sustainability with regard to your internal operations. Does
your firm have an environmental management plan, greenhouse gas reduction action plans,
waste reduction action plans, environmental third-party recognition/certifications, or engage in
any other sustainability-related best practices?
Where is your firm located? Does your firm utilize any suppliers from Oregon or Southwest
Washington for the products that would likely be supplied to the City? If so, include the name of
the supplier, their location (City/State), and the type of product they supply.
Describe how your firm identifies environmentally preferable or “green” products in your hard
copy and/or online product catalogs. Include an example of identifying symbols and standard
product description details (e.g. % post consumer recycled content). How would your firm
promote the use of environmentally preferable products as part of this contract?

